From: Peter Falk

To: Zoning
Subject: Feb 20 zoning board meeting for 1331 Vilas Ave
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:43:19 AM
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I own a property at 1326 Vilas Ave., across the street from 1331 Vilas Ave. Ireceived a post
card regarding their variance sought to add a 2nd story addition and saw the file on the
meeting agenda.

I just wanted to offer my support for the variance as I feel the 2nd story will fit in well with
the neighborhood and give them what looks like much needed additional living space.

I didn't see a way to make an official comment of support on the city web site for the agenda,
but maybe was missing something there.

Sincerely,

Peter Falk
Broker Associate, Stark Company Realtors
WI Certified Residential Appraiser

Accredited Buyer's Representative (ABR)
Certified Home Marketing Specialist (CHMS)
UW Madison Real Estate BBA, 2001

702 N. High Point Rd., Ste. 100
Madison, WI 53717

Office: 608-836-9300
Mobile: 608-698-0900
Fax: 608-836-3744
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